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Dear Howard:

RE: Stevenson-Wydler

Supplemental to my earlier correspondence, I have now
received a letter from Phil Hamilton regarding the ASME
proposed statement. I am enclosing a copy of this for your
review and consideration and would ask that you please
forward any comments you have directly to Phil Hamilton.
I am also enclosing a copy of two proposed bills now pending
before the U.S. Senate, such being S.64 and S.65. It would
appear that bill S.65 is particularly relevant to Universities
and you therefore may wish to review each of these bills and
forward any comments to Phil Hamilton. He has informed me
that hearings before the House of Representatives are already
in progress but there will of course be supplemental hearings
concerning this matter .. He would therefore appreciate any
comments you may have at your earliest convenience.
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Please accept my sincere thanks for your assistance in
this matter and should you have any questions, please do not
hesitate to contact either myself or Phil Hamilton.

with best regards,

Very truly yours,

OBLON, FISHER, SPIVAK,
McCLELLAND & MAIER, P.C.

~~
James D. Hamilton
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